



ENGINEERING

ENVIRONMENTAL

INSPECTION

LAND SURVEYING

LAND ACQUISITION

PLANNING

WATER & WASTEWATER

SINCE 1965

OFFICERS

Steven W. Jones
Christopher R. Pope, PE
B. Keith Bryant, PE
Michael A. Rowe, PE
Jon E. Clodfelter, PE
Paul D. Glotzbach, PE

PROFESSIONAL STAFF

Andrew T. Wolka, PE
Devin L. Stettler, AICP
Michael S. Oliphant, AICP
Timothy J. Coomes, PLS
Steven R. Passey, PE
Brian J. Pierson, PE
Christopher L. Hammond, PE
Brian S. Frederick, PE
Jay N. Ridens, PE
Christopher J. Dyer, PE
Jeromy A. Richardson, PE
Heather E. Kilgour, PE
Adam J. Greulich, PLS
Caleb C. Ross, PE
Dann C. Barrett, PE
Scott G. Minnich, PE
Michael D. Farrell, CPA
Kelton S. Cunningham, PE
Braun S. Rodgers, PE
Chris J. Andrzejewski, PE
Eric S. Hamed, PE
Andrew J. Allison, PE
Abigail I. Godsey, PE
Gretchen A. Meyer, PE
Brian S. Haefliger, PE
Ricardo J. Paredes Aronsohn, PE
Corbin A. Schwiebert, PE
Tim B. Leemhuis, PE
Hogan W. Sills, PE
Jeffrey E. Lazzell, PE
Kyle D. Kent, PE
Bradley Salpietro, PE
Steven Zehr, PE
John D. SanGiorgio, PE
Troy A. Casey, PE
Mitchell D. Lankford, PE
Joy L. Bosse, PE
Melissa A. Stone, PE
Tony Fadoul, PE

www.ucindy.com
(317) 895-2585
8440 Allison Pointe Blvd., Suite 200, Indianapolis, IN 46250

February 16, 2024

RE: EMS T26 over Tippecanoe Lake Boat Channel
Addendum No. 2

To All Bidders:

This Addendum, issued prior to bidding, alters, amends, corrects, or clarifies the proposal documents to the extent stated herein and does thereby become a part of the proposal documents and will become a part of the Contract Documents of the successful bidder.

Response to Questions

1. Q: Would coal tar epoxy or galvanizing of the sheet piling be acceptable?
A: As an alternate to Weathering Steel, the sheet piling may be galvanized per ISS 910.21 or painted per ISS 909.02, color to be a standard neutral color to be determined after the bid. Coal tar epoxy will not be allowed.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,

UNITED CONSULTING INC

Bradley Salpietro, P.E.
Project Engineer

c: Terry Minix, UNITED
File 23-214